Beechwood High School

SBDM Council Meeting Minutes October 9th, 2024 4:00 pm - Fieldhouse viewing room

• Call to Order:

- Mr. Yanke called the meeting to order at 4:09 PM.
- The following members were present: Celeste Brockett, Tina Holstrom, Erin Goetz, Lisa Sletto, Michael Brinkman, and Korey Yelton. Student representative Jackson Mazuela was also in attendance.

• Approval of the Agenda

- Motion to approve the agenda: Erin Goetz, seconded by Michael Brinkman, approved by consensus.
- Approval of the September SBDM official minutes :
 - Motion to approve September SBDM official minutes: Lisa Sletto, seconded by Celeste Brockett, approved by consensus.
- Audience of Citizens: Maria Sanders shared concerns regarding the Senior Defense of Learning.
- Mr. Yanke shared some information about the timeline and planning for the Senior Defense of Learning.
- Good News Report
 - Homecoming was fun, in spite of a power outage for a short time and the weather moving the game.
 - Niche report: Beechwood is the #1 school district in Kentucky.
 - KSA scores are strong.
 - Band received grand champion at the Ryle competition
 - Boys soccer won in their district game this week.
 - Several great field trips have occurred lately, for various classes and GT
 - FCA was well attended and had a good guest speaker today

Old Business

- Tri M Information update: Information was shared from Annabelle Bishop, who is the student co-president of the Beechwood Choir Program, to clarify some questions about fees.
- New Business

- The School Profile Report was shared with the council and members signed. Motion to approve the school profile: Michael Brinkman, seconded by Erin Goetz, approved by consensus.
- Recently released KSA data from the spring of 2024 was reviewed with the council, including strengths and areas of growth, and an action plan to continue improving.
- The SBDM Monthly Agenda for the Month of August was reviewed with the council.
 - Policy Review
 - The Consultation Policy was reviewed. No changes were suggested.

• Budget Report

- The SBDM Budget was reviewed.
- The Activities Budget was reviewed.

• Principal's Report

- Phase I of the Consolidated School Improvement Plan has been reported to the state.
 SBDM will approve all reports in January as one CSIP document.
- Minority reps Based on 10/1 district minority percentages for each school, we will still need minority reps when we hold elections in the spring. Districts with 8% or more are required to hold minority elections.
 - i. Elementary 16.8% minority
 - ii. High School 15.3% minority
- The most recent <u>EDGE video</u> was shared with the council.
- Upcoming dates were reviewed and the 24-25 District Calendar was shared.

OCTOBER

- 11th: End of 1st quarter
- 16th Optional Senior ACT
- 16th Early Release (Faculty Work Session/Department Meetings)
- 22nd Club Picture Day
- 22nd 24th PLC's
- 31st Halloween Pep Assembly

NOVEMBER

- 1st Picture Retakes
- 4th Family/Teacher Conference (12 7 pm)
- 5th PD Day (and Department Work Sessions)
- 6th/7th Senior Defense of Learning
- 13th Early Release (Faculty Work Session/Department Meetings)
- 13-17th: Choir Trip to NYC
- 14th AP PLC
- 22nd: Reality Store (9th and 10th grade, time TBA)
- 25th/26th EDGE Days and (Fall/Winter Sports Pep rally?) (tentative)
- 27th 29th Thanksgiving Break NO SCHOOL
- Motion to adjourn: Lisa Sletto, seconded by Michael Brinkman. Council was adjourned at 5:05 PM.